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HISTORIC IMAGES FROM
FORT HOQD LANDS

Photograph No. 33-SC-15754C;.National Archives and Records Administration

They all*had names;-even though most of them have disappeared from the map: Perhaps this

should l)egin with calling out the names:

The lost settlements that became part of Fort Hood include Antelope, Beverly, Bland; Boaz,
Brookhaven, Brown’s Creck; Clear Creck, Cold Springs, Crossville, Eliga, Ewing, Friendship,
Harmony, Henson’s Creck, Hubbard, Manning Mountain, New Hope, New Sugar Loaf, Okay,
Old Sugar Loaf, Owl Creck, Palo Alto, Pidcoke, Pilot Knob, Pleasant Grove; Reese Creck,
Refuge, Ruth, Schley, Seattle, South Nolan, Sparta, Spring Hill;; Stampede, Tama, Turnoyer,
Union Hill, and Willow Springs:

Each of these lost settlements was once a unique rural community in’which generations of
Texans lived and died. Although most of these'settlements have-dong’since disappeared from the
map, each one deserves to be remembered. As windows into time, these photographs offer flecting
glimpses-into the lost wotlds of the Fort Hood settlements.
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RURAL HOMES

Joel and Sarah Blackwell’s original home
was at Blackwell Mountain in %906. Like
other pioneer families, the Blackwells left
their names on the landscape. The Blackwells’
home was a log cabin with a central dog-
run and an added board-and-batten kitchen,
complete with iron cook stove. Originally,
the stone fireplace would have been both
oven and stove top. Only the light
on the roof suggests the arrival of ty
century technology.

Belle Maddux Brashear. Although such homes might end up in the hands of ren

landowners normally built for their own use. Like so many others, the Brashe ome shows several
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Milton Graham and-his second wife, Clara, stand outside their first home. The planted vines
shaded the narrow porch on this roughly constructed, board-and-batten farmhouse. Board-and-
batten construction featured vertical

F
one-by-twelve boards with two-inch
atten boards nailed over the gaps.
oard-and-batten was an inexpensive
de of construction often used
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6Courtesy of Doris Nichols
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AT-HOME PORTRAITS

Christy “Chris” Gentry and Katherine Brashear, their seven children, and Katherine’s
mother-in-law pose for a visiting town photographer in 1884. As was the custom,
the empty chair to the right memorializes a deceased relative, and the family’s most
prized possession, a parlor foot organ, has been laboriously brought outside to join
them in the formal photograph. The house was near the New Hope Baptist Church,
where Mr. Brashear pastored for many years. During the era before snapshot cameras,
professional photographers from nearby market towns often hauled cumbersome
cameras to remote farms and rural schools for portraits of farm families and graduating
classes.

—
Courtesy of Wilma Earl Colvin Edwards
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EVERYDAY LIFE

As inexpensive Kodak and Brownie snapshot cameras
became available to amateur photographers, images
of daily life become much more common in the
photographic record. Here, young Thomas Adolph
Gray feeds assorted barnyard fowl on his family’s
farm south of Eliga. Besides the money crops of
cotton and livestock, family farms were complicated
subsistence operations, requiring many daily chores.
Children’s chores often involved feeding field corn
to chickens, turkeys, geese, swine, and other domestic
animals.

Courtesy of Mark Gray Philliber

Although everyone helped, housewives
masterminded the subsistence side of farms,
and sometimes excesses were sold for cash or
bartered at the store, as was the case with
chickens and eggs. These farm products often
were exchanged for minor luxuries to passing
peddlers, such as sellers of Watkins and Rawleigh
proprietary medicines. In this photograph, a
farm wife feeds her large flock. The
photographer’s shadow is in the foreground.

Courtesy of Wilma Earl Colvin Edwards

Coleman Golden and Frank Williams briefly pose while haying along the House
Creek bottom. Even after many people owned snapshot cameras, they seldom
photographed common events of everyday farming life. This was the oldest
method of harvesting hay, harking
back to medieval times. Farmers
cut hay in the field with a mule-

owered mower or even a hand
scythe, allowed it to dry, forked
it into a wagon as seen here, then
stacked it around a central pole
in a conical tepee shape.

Courtesy of Letha Sheldon
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FARM WORK

Courtesy of Billie Smith Reavis

Members of the Strickland family stand on bags of oats at their farm in 915, the
big oat threshing machine in the background. éften small-grain threshing was an
carly form of custom work. The owner of the steam-powered thrasher struck a deal
with the farmer for a cash fee or a toll of grain, slowly drove the ponderous machine
to his farm, then set it in place at the field and brought the oat sheaves to it by
wagon. Usually, the farm family or neighborhood cash employees of the thresher
man did the hand labor, which was considerable.

Courtesy of Margaret Ann Brown Smith

Horseman Carl Brown and W. L. Brown survey a scene rarely photographed—a
large pen of Angora goats at shearing time. (Restless goats make poor photographic
subjects.) During the first decades of the twentieth century, many locals converted
their brushy uplands to the ranging of hair goats. However, little of the old time
romance of cowboys and cattle transferred to the goat business.



COMMUNITY STORES

John Taylor Brashear stands
(second from right) at his large
country store at Tama in 1898.
As in this case; such stores also
functioned as community centers.
The door for the Tama post office
is at back left, and the second
story served as a meeting place
for.the local chapter of the
Woodmen of the World, which,
like the Masons and'ether organizations, needed an upstairs location to guard its
secret rituals from the public eye. Often, the only two-story building in a community

housed the lodge hall.

Another community store owner,

Frank A. "Noog” Black stands in
front of his Ruth store in 1930. A
serious fox hunter like many other
local men, Black had planned for his
prize Walker hounds to join him in
the photograph. Daughter Ara Mae
slipped in unobserved. Serving
gasoline from this early Texaco station
required hand pumping the desired
amount into the glass reservoir at the
top of the machine, then opening the
valve and letting gravity run the
gasoline into the car.




Teacher Charlie Autrey and students pose for the customary end-of-school photograph at

Owl Creek School in Friendship, about 1900. Other adults, probably the three-man elected
board of trustees of Owl Creeck Common School District, also stand for the professional
photographer. A one-room school like Owl Creek typically included seven grades, all taught

by a single teacher in an
instructional juggling act.
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CHURCH LIFE

Well-dressed ladies pose for the camera
near a nice buggy at Eliga Church of Christ.
Sunday services had major social as well
as spiritual value for people in the settlements
that became Fort Hood. Sunday services,
often held only once or twice a month, were
occasions for dressing in your finest clothes
and visiting with friends and family you
might not see again for another month.

Different dcnominatimed
a church building.ﬂ' -

g

Pastor Christy “Chris” Gentry Brashear
pauses knee-deep in Cowhouse Creek
during a baptizing service of New Hope
Baptist Church, 1928. As at New Hope,
summer revivals normally went on for

one week, with the newly converted—

the fruits of revival—baptized together

at the end. At New Hope Baptist
Church, baptism occurred on the
afternoon of the last Sunday in July.

Veteran preacher Brother Shouse from the
Salem Church of Christ holds a bouquet
of flowers during festivities at Eliga. He
wears the long hair, full beard, and uncrimped
Stetson of an earlier time. Preachers like
Shouse normally farmed and ranched to
make their family’s living, with monthly or
twice-monthly preaching as an important
sideline. Still learning their trade, young
preachers from Baylor University in Waco
also ministered to area congregations.




\ SOCIAL LIFE
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PRECIOUS MEMORIES

Guitarist Charles Lee Straw and friend Wayne Blanchard
pose at Straw’s Mill near the Turnover community about
1942. Musicians were at a premium for house parties in
private homes, where hosts would clear furniture from a
room, spread cornmeal on the floor, and hold a dance.
Stricter communities, like Sparta, held “musicals,” where
people just listened to the live band, clapped their hands,
and stamped their feet. Those with musical talent for the
guitar, fiddle, or mandolin found themselves encouraged
and pushed to the fore. Occasionally the house party made
do with only a harmonica player.

Courtesy of Tommie L. Shults Haferkamp

A lonely doll baby rests on the front steps of the
Daugherty home in 1938. Christmas gifts ran
strongly to fruits and nuts at many homes, with
perhaps one significant toy for each child, such as
this small doll. Children had few playthings, greatly
treasured the ones they had, and used them until
they virtually fell apart. A little girl’s last doll of

childhood evoked strong sentiment.

Children of the Truss, Shults, and Powell families Gouriesy ofDon K. Blanchard and Nathan Cooper
stand in front of a Model A Ford in 1942. Automobiles

lessened rural isolation, although
for decades local roads became so
impassible during prolonged rainy
periods that buggies and saddle
horses came back into service.
Purchased on the eve of the Great
Depression, this 1929 Model A
had been in use for over a decade.
Because of hard economic times,
a smaller percentage of Coryell
County farm families owned cars

in 1940 than in 1930.
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SACRIFICES FOR FREEDOM
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Courtesy of Mark Gray Philliber

Della and Marvin Chalk sit
on the front porch of their
farmhouse near Eliga for the
last photograph of their
home before the acquisition
of the property for Camp
Hood. Although most local
people patriotically

supported the war effort and sent their children off to fight, the loss of
family farms proved a bitter blow, especially for the older generation.

Some area families made a double sacrifice to
Allied victory in World War II. They lost
their farms to Camp Hood—a military
base desperately needed to train armored
units to stop the German Panzers—and
they lost their sons in combat. This is
young First Lieutenant R. M.

Cummings, who died in France on

August 12, 1944, his birthday.




REUNIONS:
REFLECTING ON THE PAST

Attendees at the 1998

Friendship community
reunion gather for a
group portrait on the
cemetery grounds. Every
year, former residents of
the lost settlements hold
family, church, and
community reunions at
Belton, Copperas Cove,
Gatesville, Killeen, and s
other locations. Visits to ' Courtesy of Jack Rehm and Jim Cazares
cemeteries within the

base and to old home places can sometimes be arranged, although periods of

heightened security make this more difficult. None of the families have forgotten

where they came from. Until recently, the Hill family returned year after year to

drink from its former home place spring.

Courtesy of Frank Aubrey Black

Former residents of the Fort Hood lands return to visit their forebears’

graves. Memorial Day 1996 brought Colonel Frank Aubrey Black, his
sister, Ara Mae Black Sheets, and Donald Barclay Sheets together at Ruth
Cemetery, which is protected by fencing and maintained by Fort Hood.



